



# Hood County Resource Guide

Workforce Solutions for North Central Texas is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. For the hearing impaired call Relay Texas 711.

Updated 07/10/2017

11000 County 100001100 Guide

# **Table of Contents**

Abuse	2
AIDS	
Aging	
Alcohol & Drugs	3
Childcare Facilities	
Children's Services	
Communication	8
Counseling	8
Disabilities	10
Economic Assistance	10
Education	
Family Violence & Emergency Numbers	14
Funeral Services	14
Healthcare (General)	15
Healthcare (Dentists)	17
Healthcare (Doctors)	17
Healthcare (Eye Care)	18
Healthcare (Hospitals)	18
Housing	4.0
Infectious Diseases	
Legal Services	20
School Districts	22
Shelters	23
Support Services	24
Transportation	
State/Federal Resource Directory	26
Veterans' Services	28

## Abuse

Agency: Child Protective Services (CPS)

Address: 2175 Ruth Smith Drive

Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-8612 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00

Services: Investigates complaints of child abuse or neglect; works with children and their families to prevent

abuse and neglect; offers special services such as foster care and adoption when necessary.

Counties: Hood

Agency: **Texas Abuse Hotline** 

Telephone: (800) 252-5400

Website: www.txabusehotline.org

Services: 24 hours, 7 days a week hotline to report child abuse or neglect, and exploitation of the elderly or

disabled persons that could result in death or serious harm. Statewide abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation Reporting System. The Texas Department of Family & Protective Services.

**AIDS** 

Agency: **AIDS Hotline**Telephone: (800) 232-4636
Website: www.cdc.gov/hiv/

Services: Testing, signs, general & at-risk information

**Aging** 

Agency: Adult Protective Services

Telephone: (800) 252-5400

Website: http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Adult\_Protection/

Services: Responsible for investigating abuse, neglect, and exploitation of adults who are elderly or have

disabilities.

Agency: Hood County Senior Center / Meals on Wheels

Address: 501 E. Moore P.O. Box 849 Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-5533

Website: http://www.hoodcountyseniorcenter.org/

Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-3:00

Fee: Services are offered at no charge. A donation of \$3.50 is suggested for meals.

Eligibility: 60 + years (spouse will not be turned away if younger)

Services: Extensive on-site meals program, meal delivery program (Meals on Wheels), transportation,

and daily activities designed to keep seniors active and involved.

Agency: Senior Circle Association

Address: 1321 Water's Edge Drive, Ste #1001 Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 579-2979

Website: www.lakegranburymedicalcenter.com/lake-granbury/senior-circle-program.aspx

Hours: Mon. – Thurs. 8:00-5:00, Fri. 8:00-Noon

Fee: \$15 per year Eligibility: 50+ years

Services: Association that makes life after 50 more exciting through social events, exercise programs and

travel opportunities. Meet new friends, take trips, enjoy line dancing, book club, free lunches and

other members-only discounts and privileges.

## **Alcohol & Drugs**

Agency: Alcoholic and Drug Help-Line

Telephone: (800) 292-1891

Services: Drug and Alcohol Referral for Treatment and Services.

Agency: Rehab.com
Telephone: (888) 966-8550
Hours: 24 hrs. 7 days a week
Website: www.rehab.com

Services: Search website directory by addiction, price and location or contact a treatment specialist from a

featured rehab facility.

Agency: Serenity House Drug & Alcohol Treatment & Prevention

Address: 1546 N. 2<sup>nd</sup> St. Abilene, TX 79601

Telephone: (866) 795-4673

Website: www.serenitytexas.com

Services: Helps families of loved ones suffering day after day from the disease of drug and alcohol

addiction.

Agency: STAR Council

Address: 2111 W. Hwy 377 Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-6002

Hours: Mon. – Weds. 9:00-8:00, Thurs. 9:00-5:00

Website: www.starcouncil.org

Services: A group of skilled, caring professionals who empower individuals, families, and communities to

choose a substance free lifestyle.

## **Child Care Facilities**

Agency: Acton Baptist Church Wee-School
Address: 3500 Fall Creek Hwy. Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 326-2949 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-4:00

Ages Served: 1 year - preK

Agency: Acton United Methodist Church Pre-School (CCS Provider)

Address: 3433 Fall Creek Hwy. Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 326-3615 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 6:30-6:00. Ages Served: 6 weeks - preK

Agency: **Boys & Girls Club of Hood County**Address: 4322 E. Highway 377 Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 578-8778 Website: www.bgchood.org

Ages Serves: 1<sup>st</sup> grade or above / 6 years - 18 years

Fees: Varies by program. A non-refundable \$20.00 membership fee must be paid in order for your

child(ren) to become active members. It is good for (1) year.

Services: After school, day camps and sport leagues

Agency: Circle of Life Learning Center (CCS Provider)

Address: 1705 Temple Hall Hwy. Granbury, TX. 76049

Telephone: (817) 579-9909 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 6:30-6:15 Ages Served: 0 months - 12 years

Agency: Creations Child Care (CCS Provider)

Address: 2111 E. Hwy. 377 Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 573-2808 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 6:00-6:00 Ages Served: 6 weeks - 12 years

Agency: Creations Child Care & Learning Center (CCS Provider)

Address: 3015 James Rd Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 326-5330 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 6:00-6:00 Ages Served: 6 weeks - 12 years

Agency: Cross Town Preschool

Address: 1400 N Meadows Dr. Granbury TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 776-2074 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 7:00-6:00 Ages Served: 0 months - 4 years

Agency: Donna Carroll Amador (CCS Provider)

Address: 847 Meadowlark Circle Granbury, TX. 76049

Telephone: (817) 279-7466 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 6:00-6:00 Ages Served: 0 months - 12years

Agency: Exceptional Kids

Address: 306 Aqua Vista Dr. Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (682) 553-1991 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 7:00-5:30 Ages Served: 0 months - 5 years

Agency: First Discoveries Montessori Academy

Address: 5200 E. Hwy 377 Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 573-3510 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 7:30-5:30 Ages Served: 18 months - 6 years

Agency: Granbury Head Start Center (CCS Provider)

Address: 1600 W Pearl St. Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 579-9134 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 6:00-6:00 Ages Served: 0 months -12 years

Agency: Janet Kay Carter (CCS Provider)

Address: 400 Cedar Ln. Tolar, TX. 76476

Telephone: (254) 835-4653 Hours: Mon.-Fri.7:00-6:00 Ages Served: 6 weeks -12 years Agency: Kids First Childcare (CCS Provider)

Address: 618 E. Pearl St. Granbury, TX. 76048

Phone: (817) 579-1447

Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Mon.-Fri.

Ages Served: 0 months-5years

Agency: Lipan Early Learning Center (CCS Provider)

Address: 211 N. Kickapoo Lipan, TX. 76462

Phone: (254) 646-3350 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 7:30-6:00 Ages Served: 0 months - 5 years

Agency: Little People's Play House (CCS Provider)

Address: 1107 W. Pearl St. Granbury, TX 76048

Phone: (817) 573-3188 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 6:00-6:00 Ages Served: 0 months - 13 years

Agency: Little Rattlers Daycare Learning Center

Address: 9015 W. Hwy 377 Tolar, TX 76476

Telephone: (254) 835-5093 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 7:00-6:00 Ages Served: 6 weeks - 12 years

Agency: Melva Jane Mitchell (CCS Provider)
Address: 514 Temple Hall Hwy. Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 579-7059

Hours: 5:00AM-8:00PM Mon.-Fri.

Ages Served: 0 months-13 years

Agency: North Texas Christian Early Education Center

Address: 5340 Old Granbury Rd. Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 573-2217 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 7:00-5:30 Ages Served: 6 weeks - kindergarten

Agency: Play N Learn Preschool

Address: 3900 Goliad Dr. Granbury TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 713-8723 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 6:00-6:00

Ages Served: All ages

Agency: Rainbows Promise (CCS Provider)

Address: 2727 Mambrino Hwy. Granbury, TX. 76048

Telephone: (817) 279-6794 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 6:00-6:00 Ages Served: 0 months - 13 years

Agency: Regina Smith Daycare (CCS Provider)

Address: 5921 Kayann Dr Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 559-0190 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 6:00-6:00 Ages Served: 0 months -12 years Agency: Small Steps Childcare (CCS Provider)

Address: 701 Sunset Acres Court Granbury, TX. 76048

Telephone: (817) 894-4412

Hours: Mon. – Sun. 7:00-5:30 Mon.-Sun.

Ages Served: 0 months -13 years

Agency: **Teressa Mick (CCS Provider)**Address: 306 Aqua Vista Dr. Granbury, TX. 76049

Telephone: (682) 553-1991

Hours: 7:00AM-5:30PM Mon.-Fri.

Ages Served: 0 months-6 years

Agency: The Learning Ladder

Address: 603 Meander Road Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 573-1237 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 6:00-6:00 Ages Served: 0 months - 12 years

Agency: **The Other Mother (CCS Provider)**Address: 2700 Weatherford Hwy. Granbury, TX. 76049

Telephone: (817) 279-1014 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 5:30-1:00 Ages Served: infant to 5 years

## Children's Services

Agency: Camp Fire

Address: 2700 Meacham Blvd Fort Worth, TX 76137

Telephone: (817) 831-2111 Website: www.campfirefw.org

Fees: Membership Dues are as low as \$10.00 per year

Services: Offers professional development opportunities for early childhood educators and child

care professionals as well as resource and referral services for parents. Also has camp and club

programs.

Agency: Child Care Services (CCS)
Address: P.O. Box 130, Denton, TX, 76202

Telephone: (940) 382-5619

Website: www.dfwjobs.com/childcare/index.asp

Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00 Fee: Based on eligibility

Eligibility: Working and/or going to school; Low Income

Services: Subsidized Child Care assistance

Counties: Serving Collin, Denton, Ellis, Erath, Hood, Hunt, Johnson, Kaufman, Navarro, Parker, Palo Pinto,

Rockwall, Somervell and Wise counties.

Agency: Child Protective Services (CPS)
Address: 1430 South Town Dr. Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-8612 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00

Services: Investigates complaints of child abuse or neglect; works with children and their families to prevent

abuse and neglect; offers special services such as foster care and adoption when necessary.

Counties: Hood

Agency: Child Study Center

Address: 1300 W Lancaster Ave. Fort Worth, TX 76102

Telephone: (817) 336-8611 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00 Ages Served: 0 months - 21 years Website: www.cscfw.org

Fee: Sliding scale fees. Medicaid and Insurance accepted.

Services: Pediatrics, psychology, audio, speech, education and dental studies for children under 4, unless

there is a handicap or disability problem. All other cases will be treated up to age 14. They work with severe handicap cases, learning disabilities, severe dental problems, and congenital or otherwise difficult cases. Families will fill out a history information form, which will be given to

their screening board. Waiting period depends on child's needs.

Agency: Hood County Children's Charity Fund, Inc.

Address: P.O. Box 1276 Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 279-6055

Services: Provides aid and assistance though provision of clothing, medical expenses and

educational opportunity to children in need.

Agency: **Operation School Supplies**Address: P.O. Box 2403 Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (682) 302-4677 Website: granburyisd.org/oss

Eligibility: Applications available at GISD Administration Annex.

Fees: none

Services: This organization coordinates the collection and distribution of Christmas gifts and

School Supplies to identified, underprivileged children of Hood County residents.

Agency: Parenting Advice or Concerns "Warm Line"

Phone: (817) 332-6399

Agency: **Texas Youth Hotline (24 Hour Help)** 

Telephone: (800) 989-6884 Text: (512) 872-5777 Website: www.texasyouth.org

Services: Provides crisis intervention and telephone counseling to troubled youth and families who face

issues related to family conflicts, delinquency, truancy, abuse and neglect.

Agency: The Texas & National Runaway Hotline

Telephone: (800) 786-2929

Website: www.1800runaway.org / www.texasrunaway.org

Services: Assistance, referrals and transportation for runaways and troubled youth; personal and confidential

message relay service between runaways and their families.

## **Communication**

Agency: **SafeLink** Telephone (800) 867-7183

Hours: 24/7

Services: Free phone services to those that are on some form of state assistance.

Website www.safelinkwireless.com

Agency: Texas Lifeline Phone/Light Up Texas

Telephone (866) 454-8387

Services: Communication services for low income families

Website www.lifelinesupport.org

# **Counseling**

Agency: Brazos Pregnancy Center

Address: 1812 Acton Hwy. Granbury, TX. 76049

Telephone: (817) 579-1233

Hours: Mon. – Thu. 10:00-3:00 (Tuesdays later by appointment)

Fees: All services are free and confidential

Agency: Brazos River Community Counseling Services

Address: 1844 Acton Hwy. Granbury, TX. 76049

Telephone: (817) 573-8122 Hours: Call for Appointment

Services: Individual and Group counseling

Fees: Sliding Scale

Agency: Church of Christ

Address: 1905 W. Pearl St. Granbury TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-2613 Services: Grief counseling

Agency: Family Crisis Center

Address: 1915 N Wilhite ST., Cleburne, TX 76033 Telephone: (800) 848-3206 (24-Hour Hotline)

Services: Domestic crisis shelter. Parenting class and support groups (Women's Issues, Survivors of Incest

and Self-Empowerment Group). Rape and sexual assault counseling. Relationship and family

issues counseling.

Fees: None

Hours: 24 Hour Hotline

Agency: Freedom House

Address: 1149 Fort Worth Hwy., P.O. Box 1626

Weatherford, TX 76086

Telephone: (817) 596-7543 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00

Services: Crisis intervention center for victims of crime, domestic violence, and sexual assault. Shelter,

Outreach Services, and Counseling.

Agency: Grace Bible Church

Address: 201 E. Clifton Granbury, TX 76033

Telephone: (682) 498-3014

Hours: Mon. & Weds. 9:00-4:00

Fees: None

Services: Free biblical counseling services

Agency: **Hood County Counseling Center**Address: 807 Paluxy Rd. Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 559-4589

Services: Group classes and individual therapy

Agency: **Lighthouse Counseling Center**Address: 1201 W. 2<sup>nd</sup> St. Granbury, TX. 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-5988 Fees: sliding scale

Agency: Mission Granbury

Address: 3611 Plaza East Court Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 579-6866 Services: Counseling Services

Agency: Pecan Valley Centers for Behavioral & Developmental HealthCare

Address: 104 Pirate Drive Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-2662 (Crisis Hotline: 1-800-772-5987)

Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00

Fees: Sliding Scale

Services: Evaluation, Counseling, and Medication

Eligibility Any individual who present symptoms which are within the TDMMR defined population

Counties: Hood, Somervell, Parker, Palo Pinto, Erath, Johnson

Agency: Southern Concepts

Address: 900 Whitehead Rd., P.O. Box 758 Granbury, TX. 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-6922 Fees: Accepts CHIPS

Agency: Starry Counseling

Address: 2301 NW Loop, Ste. 101 Stephenville, TX 76401

Telephone: (254) 434-5232

Hours: Mon. – Thurs. 9:00-5:00, Fri. 9:00–12:00

Services: Family & individual counseling, crisis intervention, residential respite care, skills training,

emergency help line, etc.

Eligibility Families with youth-17 years Counties: Hood and surrounding counties

## **Disabilities**

Agency: Pecan Valley Centers for Behavioral & Developmental HealthCare

Address: 104 Pirate Drive Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-2662 (Crisis Hotline: 1-800-772-5987)

Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00

Fee: none

Services: Evaluations, Testing, and Treatments

Eligibility: 0-3 years of age

Counties: Hood, Somervell, Parker, Palo Pinto, Erath, Johnson

Agency: Texas Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services

Address: 1306 E. Washington, Suite 200 Stephenville, TX 76401

Telephone: (254) 552-2330 (800) 687-6012

Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00-5:00 - Granbury Office Tues & Friday's and 3rd Thurs of each month

Fees: Services based on economic need and disability

Services: Vocational Rehabilitation

Eligibility: Individual must have physical or mental disability, which for such individual constitutes

substantial handicap to employment

## **Economic Assistance**

Agency: **Boys & Girls Club Resale Shop**Address: 4322 E Highway 377 Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 579-9088

Hours: Mon, Tue, Thu, Fri 9:00-7:00, Wed 9:00-4:30, Sat. 9:00-3:00, Sun 12:00-4:00

Services: Clothing and other items at very reasonable prices

Agency: Brazos River Acres Food Pantry

Address: 2205 Mitchell Bend Hwy Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-5573

Services: Must call First United Methodist to sign up before receiving food assistance. Food distribution

every Tuesday at 5:00 pm

Agency: Child Care Services (CCS)
Address: P.O. Box 130, Denton, TX, 76202

Telephone: (940) 382-5619

Website: www.dfwjobs.com/childcare/index.asp

Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00 Fee: Based on eligibility

Eligibility: Working and/or going to school; Low Income

Services: Subsidized Child Care assistance

Counties: Serving Collin, Denton, Ellis, Erath, Hood, Hunt, Johnson, Kaufman, Navarro, Parker, Palo Pinto,

Rockwall, Somervell and Wise counties.

Agency: Church of Christ
Address: 1905 W. Pearl St.
Telephone: (817) 573-2613

Services: Will give food to those in need

Agency: **First Baptist Church**Address: 1851 Weatherford Hwy.

Phone: (817) 573-7137

Services: Services: \$25 gas voucher, \$30 food, or \$15 for each. Will assist one time every 6 months.

Wednesdays 10AM-12AM. Referral form from Mission Granbury required.

Agency: **First United Methodist Church**Address: 301 Loop 567 Granbury, TX 76048

Phone: (817) 573-5573

Services: Food pantry Mon. – Fri. 12:00-4:00

Additional: Susanna's Closet - 2nd & 4th Wed 9:00-12:00

Agency: Granbury Christian Service Center

Address: 1903 W. Pearl Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-0316

Services: Food Bank - Mon & Wed 1:00-3:00 once a month

Clothing & Furniture - Tues & Thurs 1:00-3:00 once a month

Utility Assistance - Tues & Thurs 2:00-4:00 pm

Agency: International House of Prayer (IHOP)
Address: 1612 Weatherford Hwy Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 579-6755

Services: Benevolence Assistance Tues - Thurs 9:00-1:00

Can receive food once a week - bring some type of ID. First time client must come in at 8:45am.

Last Name A - L Tues 9:00am - 1:00pm and 5:00pm - 7:00pm

Last Name M - Z Thurs 9:00am - 1:00pm

Agency: **Joseph's Locker** 

Address: 1003 Paluxy Hwy Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 579-1446 Fax: (817) 579-8483

Hours: Mon 1:00pm–4:00 pm, Tues- Thurs 9:00am – 2:00pm Services: Clothing, Food and Prayers on individual needs

Food Pantry - M 1:00-4:00pm, Tues - Thurs 9:00am - 2:00pm

Website: www.josephslocker.org

Agency: Lake Granbury Christian Temple

Address: 3755 Acton Hwy. Telephone: (817) 910-9449

Services: Hot Meal on Wed. at 5:00

Agency: Lakeside Baptist Church

Host: Loaves and Fishes

Address: 3410 S Hwy 144 Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-2094

Hours: Tues & Thurs 1:00-3:00pm

Services: Food Pantry

Eligibility: Can receive food one time every 6 weeks per family.

Agency: Mission Granbury

Address: 1310 Weatherford Hwy Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 579-6866

Hours: M - F 10:00am - 4:00pm

Services: Families with children food distribution each Tues 10:00-11:00 am

Agency: **People Helping People** 

Address: 306 King's Plaza Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 573-7801

Hours: Mon. – Thurs. 12:00-4:00pm

Services: Will take donations Mon-Thurs 8:00am-4:00pm

Can receive food one time per family per month.

Agency: Ruth's Place Clinic

Address: 2327 Maplewood (Oak Trail Shores)

Telephone: (817) 579-0169 Website: www.ruthsplace.org Hours: Tuesday: 3:00PM-5:30PM

Service: Food pantry and children's programs

Agency: Southside Baptist Church

Address: 910 Paluxy Hwy Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-1462 Website: southsidegranbury.org

Hours: 3<sup>rd</sup> Sat. of each month 10:00-2:00

Eligibility: USDA Requirements

Services: Food pantry

Agency: Stonewater Church

Address: 911 E Hwy 377, #4 Granbury TX 76048

Telephone: (682) 205-3303

Hours: Mon.-Thurs. 10:00-2:00

Services: Food pantry. Other services provided on an as-needed basis. Please call for additional information.

Agency: Texas Health and Human Services Commission

Address: 214 N. Travis, Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-1707 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00

Services: Food Stamps (SNAP), Medicaid for small children and pregnant women only, Temporary

Assistance to Needy Families (TANF) Hood & Somervell County Residents only

Agency: Texas Neighborhood Services

Address: 1802 Martin Dr.

Weatherford, TX 76086

Telephone: (817) 598-5700 Press 3/(817) 579-7341

Services: Utility Assistance – Subject to availability of Federal Funds

Eligibility: Income Based on last 30 days.

Agency: Tolar United Methodist Church-Tolar Food Pantry

Address: 8812 W Hwy 377 Tolar, TX 76476

Telephone: (254) 835-4005

Hours: Wednesdays 3:00 pm - 5:00 pm Service: Food available to those in need

Agency: Warriors for Christ Biker Fellowship

Address: 6109 Tin Top Hwy. Granbury TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 579-4548

Hours: 3<sup>rd</sup> Sat. of each month 10:00-12:00

Service: Food pantry

## **Education**

Agency: Adult Education Learning Center
Address: 425 N Granbury Cleburne, TX 76033

Telephone: (817) 202-1108

Services: GED, ESL-English language. Call for Granbury locations.

Agency: Christian Woman's Job Corps of Granbury

Address: 1310 Weatherford Hwy Bldg C Granbury 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-6677

Hours: Mon – Thurs 8:30 am – 2:30 pm & Fri 8:30 am – 12:00 noon

Fees: Based on Criteria for Acceptance

Website: www.cwjcgranbury.org and www.cwjcgranbury.com Services: Provides life skills and job training to women in need

Agency: **Forward Training Center Programs**Address: 1270 Weatherford Hwy. Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-6677

Services: Variety of Job Readiness program classes taught by qualified instructors

Hours: Mon. – Thurs. 8:30-2:30

Fees: All classes and materials provided at no charge

Web site: www.forwardtrainingcenter.org

Agency: Hill College

Telephone: (817) 641-9887 ext. 253 or ext. 300

Fees: \$75.00

Services: GED testing: Pre-registering is required before you can test – (bring DL & SS card)

Hours: Hours vary in the Summer, Spring & Fall (Call for times)

Web site: www.hillcollege.com

Agency: Rancho Brazos Community Outreach Center

Address: 3701 Sundown Trail Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 326-4242 Fax: (817) 326-5090

Services: ESL classes 6:30 pm to 8:30 pm Every Tuesday evening . Child Care provided

Agency: St. Frances Cabrini Catholic Church

Address: 2301 Acton Hwy Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 326-2131

Services: ESL classes Tues & Thurs 6:00pm - 8:00pm

Agency: Weatherford College

Telephone: (817) 598-6488

Fees: \$70.00

Services: GED testing: Pre-registering is required before you can test – (bring DL & SS card)

Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 3:00 pm

Web site: http://www.wc.edu/new-students/admissions/testing-center

Agency: Workforce Solutions for North Central Texas

Address: 919 E. 377 Suite 8 Telephone: (817) 573-4282

Hours: Mon, Tues, Wed 8:00am-5:00pm, Thurs 8:00am-7:00pm

(WIA Orientations every Wed at 2:00pm)

Eligibility: Assessment Guidelines Met

Services: Job Development and Placement services, on the job training and classroom training

Web site: www.dfwjobs.com

# **Family Violence & Emergency Numbers**

## For Emergency Call 911

Agency: Crime Victim Services

Address: 1202 W. Pearl St. Granbury, TX. 76048

Telephone: (817) 579-1120 Hours: Mon.-Friday 8:00- 5:00

Service: Restitution for Victims of Violent Crimes

Agency: Freedom House

Address: 1149 Fort Worth Hwy., P.O. Box 1626

Weatherford, TX 76086

Telephone: (817) 596-7543

Hours: 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Mon.-Fri.

Services: Crisis intervention center for victims of crime, domestic violence, and sexual assault. Shelter,

Outreach Services, and Counseling.

Agency: Mission Granbury

Address: 3611 Plaza East Ct Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 579-6866 / 24 HOUR HOTLINE: (817) 579-6848

Services: A response to domestic violence and families in crisis. 24-hour hotline for crisis intervention. An

information and referral to community resources, a family resource center located at 106 N. Lambert, CASA Program, and Safe Homes to provide emergency shelter for women and children

affected by domestic violence. Counseling services.

Hours: 24/7

Agency: **Red Cross**Telephone: (817) 573-8416
Services: Disaster relief

Agency: **Salvation Army** Telephone: (817) 332-2495

Contact: David Dowell (817) 834-6271

## **Funeral Services**

Agency: County Judge Cockerham's Office

Address: 100 E. Pearl St Granbury TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 579-3200 Hours: 8:00 – 5:00

Services: Will pay \$850 for cremation **ONLY**. Must provide bank statements and property information for

the deceased.

## **Healthcare (General)**

Poison Control: 1-800-764-7661

Agency: Brazos Pregnancy Center

Address: 1812 Acton Hwy. Telephone: (817) 579-1233

Services: Free Pregnancy test, Confidential counseling, Adoption options, Parenting classes, and

Heart to Heart Program, limited OB ultrasounds.

Fees: none

Hours: Mon. & Wed. 10-3 Tues. & Thurs. 10-6

Agency: Cancer Care Services

Address: 201 E Pearl St, Suite C105 Granbury TX 76048

Telephone: (682) 936-4050 / (817) 921-0653

Services: Counseling, support groups, social activities, transportation assistance, children's programs,

educational seminars, prescriptions, cobra premiums, nutritional supplements, medical equipment,

dental, art & play therapy

Hours: 8:00 to 5:00

Agency: Crosstimbers Health Clinic

Address: 135 River North Blvd, Stephenville TX 76401

Telephone: (254) 965-2810 Services: Medical and dental

Hours: Mon, Wed, Thu 8:00 - 5:00 / Tue 8:00 - 7:00 / Fri 8:00 - 3:00

Agency: Hood County Indigent Program Lake Granbury Family Practice

Address: 1322 Paluxy Rd. Telephone: (817) 579-1642

Eligibility: Fill out paperwork to see if you qualify

Hours: Friday's only 8:30am-11:00am

Agency: **Moncrief** 

Address: 400 W Mongolia Ave, Fort Worth TX 76104

Telephone: (800) 405-7739

Services: Clinic breast exams and screening mammograms, diagnostic mammography/ultrasound, well-

woman pelvic exams and HPV tests. Free at-home colon cancer screening for ages 50-74. Cancer

survivor services.

Hours: 8:00 – 5:00

Agency: Outreach Health Services – Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)

Address: 1310 Weatherford Hwy. Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 579-6760

Hours: Mon – Thus 7:00 am – 12:00 pm & 1:00 pm – 6:00 pm

Fees: None

Eligibility: Apply at office

Service: Nutrition education, breastfeeding support, community referrals, and vouchers for supplemental

foods

Agency: The Parenting Center

Address: 2928 W. Fifth, Ft. Worth, TX 76107

Telephone: (817) 332-6348

Services: Provides comprehensive support to families raising children between two homes, and includes

education, consultation, mediation, and c0-parent coaching. Other programs include Family Life

Education, counseling, and in-come case management.

Fees: Vary by Services Eligibility: No requirements

Hours: Mon – Thurs 8:30 am – 9:00 pm, Fri 8:30 am – 5:00 pm

Counties: Hood

Website: www.theparentingcenter.org

Agency: Ruth's Place Clinic

Address: 2327 Maplewood (Oak Trail Shores)

Telephone: (817) 579-0169 Website: www.ruthsplace.org

Service: Sponsored by Granbury First United Methodist Church. Provides free medical and other family

services as needed to indigent, low income, uninsured, or underinsured families.

Additional: Food Pantry Tuesday: 4:30 p.m. - 5:30 p.m.

Counties: Hood

Hours: Pediatric Clinic Mon & Thurs 10:00 am - 2:00 pm

Agency: Ruth's Place Clinic II

Address: 1411 Crawford Telephone: (817) 573-6800 Website: www.ruthsplace.org

Service: provide free medical and other family services as needed to indigent, low income, uninsured, or

underinsured families.

Fees: \$10.00 Administrative fee

Counties: Hood

Hours: Adult Clinic: Tues & Wed 9:00am-2:00pm Pediatrics: Mon. & Thurs. 10-2PM

Agency: St. Joseph Healthcare Trust Telephone: (888) 757-9647 or (817) 920-7733

Service: Provides health care for those can not afford services to those meeting eligibility guidelines.

Potential clients must have a household income at 300% of poverty level or below, and not have medical insurance that covers the heath care services being requested. Prescription assistance, hearing aids, counseling services, medical goods, doctor visits, eye glasses, dental services,

diagnostic testing, and health screenings

Hours: Mon.-Thurs. 7AM-6PM Fri. 7AM-5PM

Agency: Star Link Medical Hotline

Telephone: (866) 566-8989

Agency: **Texas Department of Health** 

Address: 214 N. Travis Telephone: (817) 573-8186

Service: Immunizations on Tues & Thurs (best to have an appt); Screenings for HIV & TB if case

has been referred

Counties: Hood, Erath, Somervell and Comanche

Fees: Sliding Scale Fee Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00 Agency: **Texcare Partnership Health Insurance** 

Telephone: (877) KIDS-NOW or (877) 543-7669
Fees: Based on Federal Income Guidelines
Hours: Mon – Fri 8:00 am – 8:00 pm

Services: Health, RX, Dental, and Vision Coverage (CHIPS). \$50.00 or less insures all of your children for

six months.

Website: www.CHIPmedicaid.org

## **Healthcare (Dentists)**

## Dr. Purzinsky

1312 Paluxy Rd. Granbury, TX 76048 (817) 573-4711 (Pediatrics Only)

#### **Fall Creek Dental**

5600 N. Gate Rd. Suite 103 (817) 326-5717 Will take Medicaid

## Dr. Bayouth

1420 S. Maine Weatherford, TX 76086 (817) 341-1537 (Accepting new Medicaid patients)

## **Family Smiles**

708 Paluxy Rd Granbury, TX 76048 (817) 573-4600 Accepts Medicaid, CHIP, all PPO Call for free transportation

## **Berry & Berry Dental**

2600 James Rd. Suite 100. Granbury, TX 76048 (817) 326-4098 (Will accept Medicaid)

# **Healthcare (Doctors)**

## Dr. Penelope Aikin-Jackson

Pediatrics/Internal Medicine 2214 E. Hwy 377 Granbury, TX 76049 (817) 579-1005

## Dr. Bryan Steinman, MD

1540 South Town Dr., Ste. 140 Granbury, TX 76048 (817) 279-1390 (Accepting new Medicaid patients, if under the age of 1 year)

#### Dr. Robert Lee, MD

805 Hill Blvd #103 Granbury, TX 76049 (817) 573-3447 Monday-Thursday 8:00-5:00 Friday 8:00-12:00

## **South Texas Dental**

225 N.E. 28<sup>th</sup>
Fort Worth, TX
(817) 624-0044
Mon.-Th. 11-7, Fri. 9-5, Sat. 9-3

#### **All Smiles**

2482 Jacksboro Hwy Fort Worth, TX 76114 (817) 626-4867

#### **Archstone Dental**

301 E Hwy 377, Ste 100 Granbury, TX 76048 (817) 579-0600 Accepts Medicaid and CHIP and most insurance

## Dr. Potter

601 S. Bowie Weatherford, TX 76086 (817) 594-8761 (Accepting new Medicaid patients)

# Dr. Steve Bishop, DO

2006 Fall Creek Hwy Acton, TX 76049 (817) 326-3440

## Dr. Delia Wright, MD

1305 Paluxy St. Granbury, TX 76048 (817) 579-0084

# **Healthcare** (Eye Care)

## Eyes for the Needy

(973) 376-4903

Free eyeglasses every two years. Must have voucher from a referring agency

## Referring Agencies:

- Hood County Indigent Care (817) 579-3962
- Ruth's Place (817) 573-6800

## **Granbury Lions Club**

317 E Hwy 377 Granbury, TX 76048 (817) 279-0544 Provide eye exams and glasses for children from low-income families

## **Sight for Students**

Vision Service Plan (VSP) www.sightforstudents.org/ (888) 290-4964

Provides eye exams and glasses to children 18 years and younger whose families cannot afford vision care.

#### **Vision USA**

(800) 766-4466 www.aoa.org/x5607.xml Provides free eye care (i.e., exam) to uninsured, low-income workers and their families. Must

#### Referring Agencies:

- Hood County Indigent Care (817) 579-3962
- Mission Granbury (817) 579-6866

have referral from a referring agency.

- Ruth's Place (817) 573-6800

## **Healthcare (Hospitals)**

## **Lake Granbury Medical Center**

1310 Paluxy Rd. Granbury, TX 76048 (817) 573-2683/(817)573-2273

## **Cooks Intake Department Hotline**

(682) 885-3917

## **Cooks Children Hospital**

801 7<sup>th</sup> Ave. P.O. Box 2488 709 W Leuda St. Ft. Worth 76104 (682) 885-4000 (817) 336-8594

#### **Glen Rose Medical Center**

1021 Holden St . Glen Rose, TX 76043 (254) 897-2215

# Housing

Agency: **Granbury Housing Authority**Address: 503 N. Crockett Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-1107

Eligibility: Proof of low income; TANF, Medicaid, Medicare

Services: Low Income Housing for low income families, elderly, disabled and/or families with children

under 18 years of age or a full time student over the age of 18.

Counties: Hood

Agency: Granbury Heights Apartments

Address: 1705 W. Pearl
Telephone: (817) 573-0411
Eligibility: Proof of income
Services: Low Income Housing

Counties: Hood

Agency: Habitat for Humanity of Hood County

Address: 500 S Morgan, Granbury TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-2812 Hours: M-F 8:00 – 5:00 Services: Low Income Housing

Website: www.habitatofhoodcounty.org

Bromley Apartments	1525 E 2nd St	Granbury TX	(817) 279-8632
Chandler Place Apts	1301 N Meadows Dr	Granbury TX	(817) 573-3997
Countryside Apartments	2801 E Highway 377	Granbury TX	(817) 573-8869
Courtyard Apartments & Mini	905 Paluxy Rd # 605	Granbury TX	(817) 579-8400
Courtyards At Lake Granbury	801 Calinco Dr	Granbury TX	(817) 573-9721
Cricket Hollow Apartments	510 N Crockett St	Granbury TX	(817) 579-5182
El Brazo Apartments	2530 E Highway 377	Granbury TX	(817) 573-3575
Granbury Meadows Apartments	1201 N Meadows Dr	Granbury TX	(817) 579-8612
Reserve On Granbury Lake	1220 Crawford Ct	Granbury TX	(817) 579-6677
Spanish Oaks Apartments	1201 W Pearl St	Granbury TX	(817) 573-4541
Towne Lake Apartments	1520 Crawford Ct	Granbury TX	(817) 579-1604

## **Infectious Diseases**

Agency: CDC National AIDS Hotline TX HIV & STD Info Live

Telephone: (800) 232-4636

Services: Testing, signs, general at risk information and other transmitted diseases

Website: www.cdc.gov/hiv/

Agency: Hepatitis C (Hep C) Program / Support Group

Telephone: (800) 72-LIVER

Agency: **Texas Clinical Research Institute**Address: 1009 Magnolia St, Arlington TX 76012

Telephone: (817) 471-1076

Agency: **Texas Dept. of Health (Hood County)** 

Address: 214 N Travis, Granbury TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-8186 Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

## **Legal Services**

Agency: Attorney for Deportation
Address: 2565 N. E. 28<sup>th</sup> St Fort Worth 76106

Telephone: (817) 740-9996

Website: www.immigrationnation.net

Agency: **District Investigator**Address: Granbury Court House
Phone: (817) 579-3245

Hours: 8:00-12:00 & 1:00-5:00

Agency: Hood County District Clerk (Child Support)

Address: Hood County Courthouse

Telephone: (817) 579-3236

Fees: none

Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00

Services: Child support for divorces granted in Hood County. Mediation for child support and

visitation conflicts.

Eligibility: Hood County divorces only

Agency: **Immigration Consultation Services** 

Address: Catholic Charities Main Office: 249 W. Thornhill Fort Worth, TX 76115

Telephone: (817) 534-0814 E-mail: ics@ccdofw.org

Services: Provides legal assistance to individuals who are eligible to apply for immigration benefits.

Services include personal consultations, application preparation, representation in matters of petition for alien relatives, adjustment of status, consular processes, naturalization, work permits,

temporary protected status, and visa renewal. Does not handle deportation cases.

Fees: \$30.00 fee for initial consultation and all costs are explained during the first consultation

Hours: Mon - Sat 7:30 am - 4:30 pm

Agency: Legal Aid of Northwest Texas

Address: 600 E. Weatherford St. Fort Worth, TX 76111

Telephone: (817) 336-3943 Fees: Low Income

Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00 (Intake hours: M-W 8:30-11:00 am and 1:30-4:00 pm)

Services: Legal services in civil matters only for low income. No criminal, traffic, or personal injury cases.

Counties: Tarrant and surrounding counties

Website: <u>www.lanwt.org</u>

Agency: **Mission Granbury**Address: 1310 Weatherford Hwy A-106

Telephone: (817) 579-6866

Agency: Office of the Texas Attorney General

Address: PO Box 12548, Austin TX 78711

Telephone: (800) 983-9933 Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00

Services: Crime Victim Compensation / Child Support

# **School Districts**

Granbury ISD		
Administration Building	(817) 408-4000	www.granburyisd.org
Business Office	(817) 408-4015	
Child Nutrition & Custodial Department	(817) 408-4085	
Community Ed/Athletic Director	(817) 408-4080	
Curriculum Department	(817) 408-4035	
Facilities/Energy & Safety Department	(817) 408-4075	
Human Resources Department	(817) 408-4185	
Maintenance Department	(817) 408-4170	
Special Education Department	(817) 408-4050	
Special Programs	(817) 408-4068	
Transportation Department	(817) 408-4150	
Technology Center	(817) 408-4100	
Acton Elementary	(817) 408-4200	
Nettie Baccus Elementary	(817) 408-4300	
Emma Roberson Elementary	(817) 408-4500	
Mambrino School	(817) 408-4900	
Brawner Intermediate	(817) 408-4950	
Crossland Intermediate	(817) 408-4700	
Oak Woods Intermediate	(817) 408-4750	
Granbury Middle	(817) 408-4850	
Acton Middle	(817) 408-4800	
Granbury High	(817) 408-4600	
Behavior Transition Center	(817) 408-4400	
STARS Academy	(817) 408-4450	
Bus Barn	(817) 408-4150	
Lipan ISD	(254) 646-2266	www.lipanindians.net
Tolar ISD	(254) 835-4718	www.tolarisd.org

## **Shelters**

Agency: **Family Crisis Center**Address: P.O. Box 43, Cleburne, TX 76033
Telephone: (800) 848-3206 (24-Hour Hotline)

Services: Domestic crisis shelter. Parenting class and support groups (Women's Issues, Survivors of Incest

and Self-Empowerment Group). Rape and sexual assault counseling. Relationship and family

issues counseling.

Hours: 24 Hour Hotline

Counties: Johnson and surrounding counties

Agency: Foster Home for Children

Address: 1779 N Graham St, Stephenville TX 76401

Telephone: (254) 968-2143 Hotline: (888) 745-9622

Services: Group Home/Child Placement of children at Basic, Moderate and some Specialized levels of care.

Serving 7 surrounding counties for group home placement and serving the State of Texas private

placement.

Hours: 8:30-5:00

Agency: Freedom House

Address: 1149 Fort Worth Hwy., P.O. Box 1626

Weatherford, TX 76086

Telephone: (817) 596-7543

Hours: 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Mon.-Fri.

Services: Crisis intervention center for victims of crime, domestic violence, and sexual assault. Shelter,

Outreach Services, and Counseling.

Website: None

Agency: Homeless Assistance & Prevention Services

Address: St. Stephen's Catholic Church in Parker County

Telephone: (817) 800-6818

Services: Promoting self-sufficiency by providing financial assistance, case management, and resources to

achieve financial stability. Must be at imminent risk of becoming homeless and have no other means to provide for basic needs. In addition, must be at or below 50% of area median income. Must also engage in case management with a rural services case manager as well as attend

financial education and/or credit counseling.

Agency: Mission Granbury (Women's Shelter)

Address: 3611 Plaza East Ct Granbury, TX 76049

Telephone: (817) 579-6866 / 24 HOUR HOTLINE: (817) 579-6848

Services: A response to domestic violence and families in crisis. 24-hour hotline for crisis intervention. An

information and referral to community resources, a family resource center located at 106 N. Lambert, CASA Program, and Safe Homes to provide emergency shelter for women and children

affected by domestic violence. Counseling services.

Hours: 24/7

Agency: Safe Haven of Tarrant County

Address: 8701 Bedford Euless Rd. Suite 600 Hurst, TX. 76053 Telephone: (817) 535-6462 or (877) 701-7233 (24 Hour Hotline)

Services: Counseling, case management, legal assistance, emergency shelter and transitional living.

Hours: 9:00am – 8:00pm Mon.-Fri.
Counties: Tarrant and surrounding counties

Website: www.safehaventc.org

# **Support Services**

Agency: ACH Child and Family Services

Telephone (817) 335-4673

Services: Licensed counselors available 24/7 to discuss youth issues, parental/child conflict, homelessness,

etc.

Agency: Alcoholics Anonymous AL-ANON

Telephone (817) 326-5382 or (817) 326-5621 Address: 5678 Acton Hwy, Granbury TX 76049

Hours: Call for meeting times

Services: Support group for individuals with drinking problems as well as families and friends of problem

drinkers.

Agency: Alzheimer's Support Group/Acton United Methodist Church

Telephone (817) 326-2355

Address: 3433 Fallcreek Hwy, Granbury TX 76049

Hours: Meets 1<sup>st</sup> Monday of each month at 10:00 am at Acton United Methodist Church

Agency: Boy's and Girl's Club Resale Shop

Telephone (817) 326-4043 Address: 311 Eastridge Rd.

Hours: Tuesday - Saturday 10:00 am – 5:00 pm

Services: Sell clothing, household items – funds support Boy's & Girls Club of Hood County

Agency: Family Care Program

Address: 1779 N. Graham, Stephenville, TX 76401 Telephone: (888) 745-9622 or (254) 968-8443

Hours: Mon, Tues, Thurs & Fri 8:30 – 5:00 and Wed 8:30 – 4:00

Fees: Free

Eligibility: Families with youth ages 0 - 17

Services: Family/Individual counseling, crisis intervention, residential respite care, skills training,

emergency help line, and more.

Counties: Hood & surrounding counties (12 counties)

Agency: Parents Anonymous of Hood County

Address: P.O. Box 2232

Telephone: 1-800-554-2323 (24 Hour Hotline)

Fees: none

Hours: Weekly Meetings on Thurs. Nights at 6:30 @ Granbury Church of Christ

Services: Programs and support groups for both parents and children. Fifteen-week parenting program.

Eligibility: Any parents Counties: Hood

Agency: **Texas Cooperative Extension Service** 

Address: County Annex 1, 200 N. Gordon, Room 22 Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 579-3280

Fees: none

Hours: Mon. – Fri. 7:30 - 4:30 (closed 12:00 – 1:00)

Services: Education Agency. Better Living for Texas Nutrition Lessons, 4-H, Youth

Development, Adult Education, and Extension Education Clubs

Eligibility: none

Website: <a href="http://hood-tx.tamu.edu">http://hood-tx.tamu.edu</a> or <a href="http://somervell-tx.tamu.edu">http://somervell-tx.tamu.edu</a>

Agency: Workforce Solutions for North Central Texas

Address: 919 E. Hwy 337 Suite 8

Granbury, TX 76048

Telephone: (817) 573-4282 Fax: (817) 573-1387

# **Transportation**

Agency: **Medicaid Transportation**Telephone: (800) 762-6917 & (877) 633-8747

Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00

Services: Transportation to and from medical and dental appointments

Fees: none

Eligibility: Have to be on Medicaid & they need at least 2 days notice

Counties: Hood and Somervell

Agency: Ride N Safe

Telephone: (817) 573-9346 or (817) 401-4575

Hours: 24/7/365

Services: Medical transportation

Agency: Transit System

Telephone: (817) 573-0575 or (254)897-2964

Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00-5:00

Fees: Zone Rates

Services: School rates, demand response, airport services, etc.

Counties: Hood, Somervell, Johnson, Erath

# STATE/FEDERAL RESOURCE DIRECTORY

Agency Name/Address	Phone#/Website	Services
<b>Attorney General of Texas</b>	(800) 252-8014 www.childsupport.oag.state.	Child support division tx.us
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 207 S. Houston Dallas, TX 75202	(800) 669-4000 www.eeoc.gov	Information/Enforcement of Federal Anti-Discrimination Laws
Free Application for Federal Student Aid – FAFSA Applications are available from high online. The FAFSA must be submitted.		

> Federal Pell Grant

academic year.

➤ Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant http://collegeapps.about.com/od/financialaid/a/fseog.htm

<b>Internal Revenue Service</b>	(800) 829-1040 www.irs.gov	Federal tax information
Office of Injured Employee Counsel	(866) 393-6432	Injured worker hotline
OSHA - Occupational Safety and Health Administration	(800) 321-6742	Safety in the workplace
Outreach Health Services–Woman Services/WIC 1310 Weatherford Hwy Granbury, TX 76048	(817) 579-6760 www.fns.usda.gov/wic/	Nutrition Programs for Women, Infants and Children
<b>Social Security Admin</b> 611 E. 6 <sup>th</sup> St. Austin, TX 78701	(800) 772-1213 www.ssa.gov	Information of Social Security Programs

\*Note: To apply for Social Security Card, report to 1711 W. Henderson Cleburne, TX 76033 (817) 645-7448 or Toll-free (800) 772-1213 Monday to Friday 9:00 am – 4:00 pm.

State of Texas Information www.state.tx.us

**Texas Health and Human Services** (817) 573-1707 TANF, SNAP (Food stamps) **Commission** www.hhsc.state.tx.us & Medicaid

214 N. Travis

Granbury, TX 76048

Texas Dept of Health(817) 579-0018Immunizations &1322 Paluxy Rdwww.dshs.state.tx.usInfectious Diseases

Granbury, TX 76048

\*Note: The TDH Immunizations Clinic is on Thurs (8:30-11:00

**Texas Dept of Public Safety** (817) 573-7381 Drivers Licenses & ID Cards

1402 W. Pearl St <u>www.txdps.state.tx.us</u>

Granbury, TX 76048

**Texas Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services** (254) 968-0985 Stephenville Field Office www.dars.state.tx.us (800) 687-6012

1306 E. Washington, Suite 200

Stephenville, TX 76401

\*Note: Representative in Granbury WorkForce Tues, & Fri, and the 3rd Thurs of each month.

**Texas Department of Family and** (800) 252-5400 Child & elderly abuse hotline **Protective Services** (800) 582-8286 Child care licensing field

www.dfps.state.tx.us office

**Texas Department of Insurance** (800) 252-7031 Workman's Compensation

customer service

**Texas Workforce Commission** (800) 939-6631 Unemployment Insurance

(800) 733-JOBS Job Corps

(800) 832-9243 Payday Law Unit

www.twc.state.tx.us

**U.S. Dept of Labor** (800) 832-9243 Information/Enforcement of

525 S. Griffith, Suite 507 www.doleta.gov Federal Labor Laws

Dallas, TX 75202

**U.S. Immigration and** (866) DHS-2-ICE To report suspicious

Customs Enforcement www.ice.gov activity

**US Citizenship/Immigration** (800) 375-5283 Immigration information

Services

# **Veterans Services**

Department of	Veteran Affairs
---------------	-----------------

General Benefits	(800) 827-1000	Healthcare Benefits, Veteran
	www.va.gov	SNAP Meeting 6/16/11 10
		am, Service Connected
		Disability & Vocational
		Rehabilitations Training

Fort Worth VA Outpatient Clinic	(817) 730-0000/(800)443-9672
Waco VA Medical Center	(254) 752-6581
Temple VA Medical Center	(254) 778-4811
Vets Reemployment Rights	(512) 463-2814
Fort Worth Veterans Center	(817) 921-9025
DVA Homeless Center	(214) 854-1137
Veteran Affairs Hospital	(800) 849-3597
TX Veterans Land Board	(800) 252-VETS(8347)

# **County Service Officers**

county bet vice officers		
Erath County	(254) 965-1450	Contact: Arley Echols
112 W. College Room 107		(Avail M–F 9am–4pm)
Stephenville, TX 76401		
Hood County	(817) 579-3292	Contact: Linda Mallon
1402 W. Pearl St.		(Avail M-F 8am-5pm)
Granbury, TX 76048		
Somervell County	(817) 579-3292	Contact: Linda Mallon
1402 W. Pearl St.		(Avail M-F 8am-5pm)
Glen Rose, TX 76043		
Palo Pinto County	(940) 659-1275	Contact: Mac Huddleston
121 S. 5 <sup>th</sup> St.		(Avail M-F 8am-4:30pm)
Palo Pinto, TX 76042		
Parker County	(817) 598-6153	Contact: John Hale
1112 Sante Fe Dr.		
Weatherford, TX 76086		
Johnson County	(817) 556-6352	Contact: Kathryn Fasci
2 N. Main St. B9		(Avail M-F 8am-4:30pm)
Cleburne, TX 76033		

# **VA Hospital & Medical Center**

2201 SE Loop	(800) 443-9672
Fort Worth, TX 76112	